June 15, 2022

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi

EB-2021-0110 — Hydro One Networks Inc. - 2023-2027 - Cost Claim Filing Extension

On June 2, 2022, the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) issued its Procedural Order No. 6 regarding the
above-referenced proceeding. In that Procedural Order the OEB determined that interim cost claims for
intervenors should be filed by June 16, 2022.

We represent the Consumers Council of Canada (“Council”) and are intervenors in the EB-2021-0110
proceeding. We are seeking a one-week extension to file our interim cost claim. | have been out of the
country for the past several weeks and have full day commitments over the next several days.
Accordingly, | am not able to compile the materials by June 16. We appreciate the OEB’s consideration
of this matter and will ensure that our cost claim will be filed by June 23. Thank you.

Yours truly,

Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: HON, Regulatory Affairs
Jamie Sidlofsky, OEB Staff
Martin Davies, OEB Staff
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